

City of Revelstoke

Council Report

Date: February 4, 2015 **File No:** 3900-02
To: Mayor and Council
From: Teresa LeRose, Manager of Legislative Services
Subject: **Business Licensing and Regulation Amendment Bylaw No. 2035**

1. ISSUE

Proposed amendments to the Business Licensing and Regulation Bylaw No. 1503, 1995 to update terminology, remove license fees and add two new classes of business; secondary suite and vacation rental.

2. RECOMMENDATION

THAT Business Licensing and Regulation Amendment Bylaw No. 2035, being a bylaw to provide for the licensing and regulation of businesses, receive First, Second and Third Readings.

3. CAO COMMENTS

Reviewed. GDI.

4. BACKGROUND

- 4.1. The initial rezoning for vacation rentals were adopted on January 27, 2015.
- 4.2. The City needs to establish a Vacation Rental class of business.
- 4.3. Further amendments to Bylaw No. 1503 are proposed for 'housekeeping' reasons.

5. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

- 5.1. There are no known financial implications arising from the recommendation.

6. DISCUSSION

- 6.1. The proposed amending bylaw updated terminology, removed legislation no longer in effect, removed licence fees and added two new classes of business.
- 6.2. Proposed amendments to the Fees and Charges Bylaw will be before Council for consideration subsequent to budget discussions. The proposed annual license fees for the two new business classes will be included, as follows:
 - 6.2.1. Secondary Suite - \$50.00.
 - 6.2.2. Vacation Rental - \$200 plus \$5.00 per licensed bedroom.
- 6.3. The City will be in a position to receive an application for a Secondary Suite and Vacation Rental subsequent to adoption of Bylaw No. 2035 as the Director of Finance

has authority to establish a fee for a good or service that is not included in the Fees and Charges Bylaw.

7. RELEVANT LEGISLATION

7.1. *Community Charter*

8. ATTACHMENT(S)

8.1. **Figure 1 - Business Licensing and Regulation Amendment Bylaw No. 2035**

8.2. **Figure 2 - Business Licensing and Regulation Bylaw No. 1503, 1995 – Tracked Version of Consolidated Copy (Subsequent to Adoption)**

9. RECOMMENDATION AND OPTIONS

9.1. **Recommendation:**

THAT Business Licensing and Regulation Amendment Bylaw No. 2035, being a bylaw to provide for the licensing and regulation of businesses, receive First, Second and Third Readings.

9.2. Option 1: Council may make alterations, additions and/or deletions to the proposed Business Licensing and Regulation Amendment Bylaw.

CITY OF REVELSTOKE

BYLAW NO. 2035

A Bylaw to Amend the Provisions for the Licensing and Regulation of Businesses
in the City of Revelstoke

WHEREAS the Council of the City of Revelstoke, Province of British Columbia, deem it necessary to amend the Business Licensing and Regulation Bylaw No. 1503, 1995 to update terminology, remove license fees and add two new classes of business.

NOW THEREFORE the Municipal Council of the City of Revelstoke in open meeting assembled enacts as follows:

1. **THAT** the brief description of the purpose, ‘ Being a Bylaw to Provide for the Licensing and Regulation of Businesses in the City of Revelstoke in accordance with the provisions of the Municipal Act’, be deleted and replaced with, ‘A Bylaw to Provide for the Licensing and Regulation of Businesses in the City of Revelstoke’.
2. **THAT** the following titles throughout the Bylaw: ‘Building Inspector’, Medical Health Officer’ and ‘Treasurer’ be deleted and replaced with ‘Building Official’, ‘Environmental Health Officer’ and ‘Financial Officer’ respectively.
3. **THAT** the definition of Fee under Section 2, ‘Means the license fees prescribed in Schedule “A”’ be deleted and replaced with, ‘Means the license fees set out in the current Fees and Charges Bylaw’.
4. **THAT** ‘Schedule “A”’ under Sections 8 and 14, be deleted and replaced with ‘the current Fees and Charges Bylaw’.
5. **THAT** the following Section 11:

‘This Bylaw does not apply to:

- (a) non-resident businesses exempted from a licensing requirement by Section 499 of the Municipal Act;
- (b) real estate agents exempted by Section 45 of the Real Estate Act;
- (c) performances, concerts, exhibitions or entertainments the net proceeds of which are devoted to a charitable purpose;
- (d) performances, concerts, exhibitions, entertainments or concessions held in a licensed theatre or other licensed place; or
- (e) the business of letting or renting not more than two rooms.’

be deleted and replaced with:

‘This Bylaw does not apply to:

- (a) real estate agents exempted by of the *Real Estate Services Act*;
- (b) performances, concerts, exhibitions or entertainments the net proceeds of which are devoted to a charitable purpose;
- (c) performances, concerts, exhibitions, entertainments or concessions held in a licensed theatre or other licensed place; or
- (d) the business of letting or renting not more than two rooms, excluding Bed & Breakfast establishments and Secondary Suites.’

6. **THAT** Section 16(b), ‘The fee for a one day licence shall be \$50.00 unless otherwise specified in Schedule “A”’ be deleted and replaced with ‘The fee for a one day licence shall be set out in the current Fees and Charges Bylaw’.
7. **THAT** Section 17, ‘*Municipal Act*’ be deleted and replaced with ‘*Community Charter*’.

8. **THAT** Section 20 be amended to delete, ‘Section 17’ and replace with ‘Section 18’.

9. **THAT** the following Section 23:

‘A person holding a business licence under this bylaw where the licence fee for the business licence is based on floor area, ground area, number of persons engaged in the business, number of machines or number of rental units, shall notify the Licence Inspector of any change in the floor area, ground area, number of persons engaged in the business, number of machines or number of rental units, before commencing any change, and shall pay to the City any increase in fee or fees resulting from the change before commencing the change.’

be deleted and replaced with:

‘A person holding a business licence under this bylaw where the licence fee for the business licence, as set out in the current Fees and Charges Bylaw, is based on floor area, ground area, number of persons engaged in the business, number of machines or number of rental units, shall notify the Licence Inspector of any change in the floor area, ground area, number of persons engaged in the business, number of machines or number of rental units, before commencing any change, and shall pay to the City any increase in fee or fees resulting from the change before commencing the change.’

10. **THAT** Section 25, ‘An applicant for transfer of a licence shall pay to the Licence Inspector in advance of obtaining the transfer a fee of Ten (\$10.00) Dollars’ be deleted and replaced with ‘An applicant for transfer of a licence shall pay to the Licence Inspector in advance of obtaining the transfer a fee set out in the current Fees and Charges Bylaw’.

11. **THAT** Section 27, ‘The Licence Inspector may suspend a licence for such period as he may determine, subject to Section 513 of the *Municipal Act*’ be deleted and replaced with ‘The Licence Inspector may suspend a licence for such period as he may determine, subject to the *Community Charter*’.

12. **THAT** the following Section 33:

‘Where specified in Schedule "A" of this Bylaw, an applicant for a licence to carry on a non-resident business shall deposit with the Licence Inspector, by way of cash, certified cheque or negotiable securities an amount of Five Hundred Dollars (\$500.00). The security shall be given from the date the Licence is issued, and shall be subject to Section 501 of the Municipal Act.

This section does not apply to an itinerant seller who has furnished and maintains security pursuant to the Consumer Protection Act.’

be deleted and replaced with:

‘Where specified in the current Fees and Charges Bylaw, an applicant for a licence to carry on a non-resident business shall provide a deposit to the Licence Inspector, by way of cash, certified cheque or negotiable securities an amount set out in the current Fees and Charges Bylaw. The security shall be given from the date the Licence is issued, and shall be subject to Section 19 of the *Community Charter*.’

13. **THAT** the following new Section be added under Violations and Penalties:

‘36. This bylaw is designated under the provisions of Section 264 of the *Community Charter* as a bylaw that may be enforced by means of a ticket in the form prescribed, and in accordance with this bylaw.’

14. **THAT** the following new Section be added following Appeal Procedures:

‘SEVERABILITY’

39. If any section, sub-section, clause, phrase or sentence of this bylaw is for any reason held to be invalid by a Court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this bylaw.’

15. **THAT** Schedule "A" be deleted in its entirety and replaced with Schedule "A" attached hereto and forming a part of this Bylaw.

16. **THAT** This Bylaw may be cited for all purposes as the "Business Licensing and Regulation Amendment Bylaw No. 2035."

READ A FIRST TIME THIS DAY OF , 2015.

READ A SECOND TIME THIS DAY OF , 2015.

READ A THIRD TIME THIS DAY OF , 2015.

ADOPTED THIS DAY OF , 2015.

Director of Corporate Administration

Mayor

Certified a true copy this _____ day of _____, _____ .

CITY OF REVELSTOKE

SCHEDULE "A" TO BYLAW #1503

Every person proposing to carry on or carrying on any trade, business, profession, occupation or calling enumerated hereunder shall, unless otherwise here provided, pay at the time of application for a licence set out in the current Fees and Charges Bylaw and thereafter annually by the first day of January in each year the licence fee set opposite thereto.

1. AGENT FOR OUTSIDE MERCHANT

Agent for Outside Merchant means any person who, either on his own behalf or as an agent for another, sells, or solicits or takes orders for the sale by retail or wholesale of goods, wares or merchandise to be supplied by any person not carrying on a resident business within the City.

Licence applicants for a business within this classification shall post security as set out in Section 33 of this Bylaw.

2. AMUSEMENT PARK

Amusement Park means any water slide, miniature golf course, go-kart track, bumper cars or other similar place of entertainment.

Every person holding a licence under this section may also sell by retail without further licence or fee: food, novelties, tobacco, gifts and souvenirs.

3. APPLIANCES OR OTHER SMALL HOUSEHOLD EQUIPMENT REPAIR

4. ARCADE OR AMUSEMENT CENTRE

5. AUCTIONEER

6. AUTOMOBILE DEALER

(a) **New & Used** - A dealer under this classification may also operate an auto body shop business without any additional licence or fee.

(b) **Used and Second Hand**

7. AUTOMOBILE SERVICE STATIONS

(a) **Full Service Gasoline Outlet**

(b) **Self-Serve Gasoline Outlet**

(c) **Self-Serve Gasoline Outlet with retail sales area up to 92 m²**

The operation of commercial towing is allowed in conjunction with this licence without any additional licence or fee.

8. AUTOMOBILE SPECIALTY REPAIR /AUTO BODY REPAIR /PAINT SHOP

Specialty Repair Shop means the operation of shops repairing and replacing radiators, mufflers, transmissions and similar motor vehicle components.

Auto Body Repair and/or Paint Shop means every person carrying on the business of doing body repair or restoration work on motor vehicles.

9. AUTOMOBILE TOWING

(a) **1-2 trucks**

(b) **3 trucks and over**

10. AUTOMOBILE WRECKER - With sale of second hand parts

An operator shall be permitted to sell by way of retail and wholesale new automobile accessories without requiring an additional licence or fee.

Commercial towing (wrecker service) and automobile storage will also be considered as an adjunct to this classification without any further licence or fee being required, provided that the operator is the same person operating the business of automobile wrecking.

11. BAKERY

12. BANKS AND CREDIT UNIONS

Bank means any chartered bank as defined by the Bank Act.

Credit Union means a Credit Union authorized to carry on a business under the Financial Institutions Act.

13. BARBER, BEAUTY PARLOUR, HAIRDRESSER, STYLIST

14. BED AND BREAKFAST

(a) **Residential** - up to two bedrooms used as bed and breakfast accommodation

(b) **Commercial** - used as bed and breakfast accommodation

15. BOOKKEEPING SERVICES

16. BOWLING ALLEY

17. BREWER'S AGENT

18. BULK FUEL STORAGE PLANT

19. BUSINESS OR DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT

20. BUSINESS OFFICE

Business Office means an office for a business that is not covered by another classification in this Schedule.

21. CAMPGROUND

22. CARNIVAL/CIRCUS

Each applicant for a licence issued under this classification shall provide to the Licence Inspector proof of \$5,000,000.00 liability insurance and shall post security as set out in Section 33 of this Bylaw.

23. CAR WASH

(a) **Automatic**

(b) **Coin or manually operated**

24. CATERING SERVICE

Catering service means any person supplying food or drink to banquets, parties or other places not in a licensed restaurant. This classification does not apply to those persons holding a business licence for a restaurant or dining room.

25. CHIMNEY CLEANING SERVICE

Prior to issuance of licence, applications shall be approved by the Fire Chief.

26. CHRISTMAS TREE SALES

27. COLD STORAGE LOCKERS OR ICE PLANT

28. CONSULTING SERVICE

Consulting Service means a paid consulting business that is not covered by another classification in this Schedule.

29. CONCESSION SALES OR SNACK BAR

Concession Sales or Snack Bar means any business in which light refreshments, lunches, confectionery and tobacco, or any one or more of them are served or offered for sale in premises that do not exceed 47 m².

30. CONTRACTORS

- (a) General Contractor**
- (b) Sub Contractor**

General Contractor means any person who in the normal course of his business engages three or more sub contractors, who shall also be subject to the licensing requirements of this Bylaw in their specific trade or trades. A General Contractor shall supply upon the request of the Licence Inspector, a list of all sub contractors who the general contractor proposes to engage or engages.

Sub Contractor means any person performing a specific trade.

31. CREDIT BUREAU / COLLECTION AGENCY

32. DANCE ORCHESTRA

Dance Orchestra means any person or persons supplying live, recorded or taped music for the entertainment of others.

33. DAY CARE CENTRE

Licensees in this classification are subject to the Community Care and Assisted Living Act.

34. DELIVERY SERVICE - EXPRESS, FREIGHT OR CARTAGE

35. DOG SALON AND/OR PET GROOMING SERVICE

36. DRAFTSMAN/GRAPHIC ARTIST

37. DRY CLEANER AND/OR LAUNDROMAT

38. EXHIBITION, ITINERANT SHOW, SPECIAL EVENT OR ENTERTAINMENT -
when held elsewhere than in a licensed theatre or other licensed place

39. FRUIT STAND

40. FUNERAL HOME OR UNDERTAKER

41. FURNACE/HEATING EQUIPMENT SERVICE AND REPAIR

42. GARBAGE DISPOSAL AND/OR COLLECTION SERVICE

43. GUNSMITH

44. HAWKER, PEDDLER AND HUCKSTER (NON-RESIDENT)

- (a) Selling by way of invitation or door-to-door**
- (b) Soliciting of magazine or periodical subscriptions**
- (c) Soliciting orders for photographic services to be taken by a person not affiliated with a resident studio**

Licence applicants for a business within this classification shall post security as set out in Section 33 of this Bylaw.

45. HEALTH SPAS AND BATHS

Health Spas and Baths means any building, premises, room, establishment or place in which any vapour, sweat salt, dry or steam bath is given or tanning/toning apparatus is used and the services of an attendant may be provided.

46. HOME OCCUPATIONS

47. HOTEL, MOTEL, AUTO COURT, ROOMING HOUSE, APARTMENT HOUSE, LODGING OR ROOMING HOUSE

48. INSURANCE COMPANY/AGENT

Means an insurance company, or agent, authorized to carry on insurance business under the Financial Institutions Act.

49. INSURANCE ADJUSTERS

50. INVESTMENT BROKER, TRUST, LOAN AND MORTGAGE COMPANIES

51. JANITORIAL, WINDOW, CARPET CLEANING SERVICE

52. KENNELS OR ANIMAL HOSPITAL

53. LANDSCAPING, GARDENING OR PLANT NURSERY

54. LIQUOR SALES

- (a) Licensee Retail Store
- (b) Liquor Primary Licences
- (c) Food Primary Licences
- (d) U-Brew/U-Vin Licences
- (e) Manufacturers Licence

55. LOCKSMITH

56. MACHINE SHOP, WELDING SHOP & HEAVY EQUIPMENT REPAIR SHOP

57. MACHINERY/EQUIPMENT RENTAL/CONTRACTING

- (a) 1 - 2 pieces of equipment
- (b) 3 or more pieces of equipment

58. MACHINERY/EQUIPMENT SALES AND SERVICE

- (a) Heavy Equipment
- (b) Light Industrial
- (c) Small Equipment

No additional licence or fee is required under this classification for rental of machinery/equipment.

59. MAIL ORDER AGENCY

Mail Order Agency means a business where orders are taken by any person, either on his own behalf or as an agent for another, for the sale of goods, wares or merchandise kept in stock for retail sale by such person or his principals outside the City, or where such a business is carried on in conjunction with the business of a retail or wholesale and retail trader or merchant.

60. MANUFACTURED HOME SALES

61. MANUFACTURER / PROCESSING PLANTS

- (a) **1 - 10 employees**
- (b) **11 - 25 employees**
- (c) **over 25 employees**
- (d) **pulpmill or refinery**
- (e) **concrete plant**

62. MOBILE HOME PARK

63. MOBILE RETAIL SALES AND/OR ITINERANT FOOD PREMISES (RESIDENT)

(a) ITINERANT SELLER

Itinerant Seller means a person(s) not having a place of business within the City of Revelstoke and who sells goods on private property on an intermittent basis.

There shall be no attachments or service connections to the property.

(b) MOBILE FOOD VENDORS

Mobile Food Vendor means a vendor who travels throughout the City in a motorized conveyance and sells food items.

Mobile Food Vendors shall not remain at any one location for more than two (2) days in each week of operation.

(c) MOBILE FOOD VENDORS - NON-MOTORIZED

Mobile Food Vendors in this classification either push or pedal their goods.

64. NEWSPAPER PUBLISHER AND PRINTER

Fees under this classification are applicable to any newspaper where the publisher's place of business is within the City, regardless of where the paper is actually or physically printed and the licensee may sell newspapers by retail from his premises or by carrier without an additional licence or fee.

65. NURSING HOME OR PRIVATE HOSPITAL

Persons caring for not more than two patients shall not be required to take out or hold a licence or pay a fee under this classification.

66. PAWNBROKER

67. PHOTOGRAPHER/PHOTO FINISHER

Where the person does not fall under this classification see Hawker, Peddler, Huckster Classification - 44(c).

68. PIANO TUNING

69. POOL HALL OR BILLIARD TABLES

70. PRINTER

71. PROFESSIONS

Professions means and includes the carrying on of a business of a personal service to the public that requires as a condition, precedent to carrying on the business, a licence or other statutory authorization and which is governed by a special act. This includes service by accredited public accountants, certified general accountants, chartered accountants, notary public, industrial accountants, aerologists, architects, barristers and solicitors, chiropractors, dental technicians and surgeons, medical doctors, radiologists, neurologists, psychiatrists, psychologists, pharmacists, registered psychiatric nurses, naturopathic surgeons, chartered physiotherapists, registered physiotherapists, podiatrists,

veterinarians, engineers (chemical, civil, consulting, electrical, geological, industrial, mechanical, metallurgical, mining, professional and structural), financial consultants, and surveyors. This fee is payable by each person engaged in the business who holds professional qualifications listed above.

Where a pharmacy is operated in conjunction with a retail store an additional licence fee shall be charged.

72. RADIO BROADCASTING

73. REAL ESTATE SALES OFFICE

74. RECREATION VEHICLE DEALER

This classification includes servicing and repair of recreation vehicles.

75. RESTAURANT, CAFÉ, COFFEE SHOP, DINING ROOM, DRIVE IN RESTAURANT, TAKE OUT RESTAURANT

Except where an establishment possesses a licence issued pursuant to the Liquor Control and Licensing Act, then the Licence fee will be in accordance with Section 54 of this Schedule.

76. RETAIL STORE

- (a) 92 sq.m. or less of retail floor area
- (b) 93 sq.m. to 185 sq.m. of retail floor area
- (c) 186 sq.m. to 464 sq.m. of retail floor area
- (d) 465 sq.m. to 650 sq.m. of retail floor area
- (e) 651 sq.m. to 928 sq.m. of floor space
- (f) 929 sq.m. and up

77. SCHOOLS

This classification includes driving, hairdressing, music, dancing, karate, modelling and similar schools.

78. SECONDARY SUITE

79. SECONDHAND DEALER

80. SHOE REPAIR

81. SIGN MANUFACTURING, INSTALLATION, REPAIR, LEASING OR SALES

82. SIGN PAINTING

83. TAILOR OR DRESSMAKER

84. TRANSPORTATION

- (a) Taxi, Limousine or Passenger Transportation
- (b) Air Transportation

85. TELEPHONE ANSWERING SERVICE

86. THEATRE, AMUSEMENT HALLS OR OTHER PLACE OF ASSEMBLY

This Section shall include drive-in theatre, amusement hall, concert hall, music hall, opera house, rink, amusement park, moving picture theatre, bingo hall, or other place of amusement, entertainment or exhibition. The following fees apply:

- (a) Seating capacity of 249 or less -
- (b) Seating capacity of 250 - 499
- (c) Seating capacity of 500 - 974
- (d) Seating capacity of 975⁺

Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 12 and 16 the fees for this Section may be pro-rated for a licence period of six (6) months, three (3) months, one (1) month or one day. The period requested shall be indicated by the applicant on the application form.

87. TRAVEL SERVICE

88. U-DRIVE CAR, TRAILER AND/OR TRUCK RENTAL AND LEASING SERVICE

89. UPHOLSTERY, FURNITURE AND/OR CABINET MAKING OR WOODWORKING

90. VACATION RENTAL

91. VENDING MACHINES

Vending Machine means any machine or device operated by, or requiring for operation thereof, the insertion therein of any slug or coin, for the purpose of selling or dispensing of any goods, wares or merchandise, or for the purpose of music, games, amusement or service.

92. WAREHOUSE, STORAGE WAREHOUSE, BONDED STORAGE

(a) up to 465 sq.m. total floor area

(b) over 465 sq.m. total floor area

93. WHOLESALE DEALER

Wholesale dealer means any person who carries on the business of dealing in any commodity by selling such commodity to retail dealers or to other wholesale dealers or to contractors or to manufacturers for resale or for use in their business.

94. UNCLASSIFIED OR OTHERWISE UNPROVIDED FOR

Unclassified or Otherwise Unprovided For means every person carrying on within the City of Revelstoke, any business, trade, occupation, employment or calling not herein before enumerated, or who enters into any or carries on any contract, performs any work or finishes any material.

CITY OF REVELSTOKE

BYLAW # 1503

~~Being a~~**A** Bylaw to Provide for the Licensing and Regulation of Businesses in the City of Revelstoke ~~in accordance with the provisions of the Municipal Act.~~

WHEREAS the Council of the City of Revelstoke, deems it necessary to authorize and regulate the issuance of licences and the levying and collecting of licence fees in respect to the trades, occupations, professions and businesses hereinafter set forth.

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the City of Revelstoke, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows:

SHORT TITLE

1. This Bylaw may be cited for all purposes as the "City of Revelstoke Business Licensing and Regulation Bylaw #1503, 1995".

INTERPRETATION

2. In the Bylaw, unless the context otherwise requires:

APPLICANT: Means any person who makes application for a business licence under the provisions of this Bylaw.

BUILDING ~~OFFICIAL INSPECTOR~~: Means any person appointed from time to time as Building ~~Official Inspector~~ for the City and includes any person lawfully acting in that capacity.

BUSINESS: Means carrying on a commercial or industrial undertaking of any kind or nature or the providing of professional, personal or other services for the purpose of gain or profit, but does not include an activity carried on by the government, its agencies or government owned corporations.

CITY: Means the City of Revelstoke.

FEE: Means the licence fees ~~prescribed in Schedule "A"~~set out in the current Fees and Charges Bylaw.

FIRE CHIEF: Means any person appointed from time to time as Fire Chief for the City and includes any person lawfully acting in that capacity.

LICENCE: Means a licence issued under this Bylaw.

LICENCE INSPECTOR: Means a person appointed from time to time as Licence Inspector by the City and includes any person lawfully acting in that capacity.

NON-RESIDENT BUSINESS: Means a business, other than a resident business carried on in the City or with respect to which any work or service is performed in the City.

RESIDENT BUSINESS: Means a business carried on in or from premises within the City.

3. The definitions of classes of business set out in Schedule "A" form a part of this Bylaw.

LICENCE REQUIRED:

4. No person shall carry on, maintain, own or operate from premises within the City a trade, business, profession, occupation or calling without holding a valid and subsisting licence issued under this Bylaw by the Licence Inspector.

5. Any person who,

- (a) advertises by newspaper publicity or otherwise, as open for business of any kind;
- (b) deals in or buys, sells, barter or displays, or offers by advertisement or otherwise to buy, sell, or barter things of any kind, either on behalf of himself or of any other person; or
- (c) advertises as open to render professional or other services;

to the inhabitants of or visitors in the City, shall be deemed to be carrying on, engaged in, or practising within the City their respective profession, business, trade, occupation, employment, calling or purpose.

6. No person required to be licensed herein shall sell, offer for sale, or display goods or canvass or solicit business of any kind whatsoever on any highway, street, lane, sidewalk or public parking lot within the City except as allowed by this Bylaw.
7. No person in the City shall call at any residence between the hours of 8:00 p.m. and 9:00 a.m. for the purpose of selling, soliciting or taking orders for goods, materials, publications or service of any kind, unless a previous appointment has been made for such call.
8. A holder of a licence shall apply for renewal of the licence prior to the beginning of each licensing period as long as the business for which the licence is held is carried on, and shall pay to the City the annual licence fee set out in [the current Fees and Charges Bylaw Schedule "A"](#).

LOCATION AND NUMBER OF PLACES OF BUSINESS:

9. A person who carries on more than one business in or from any one premises shall obtain a separate licence for each business.
10. Where a business is carried on in or from more than one premises in the City, the business carried on from or in each premises shall be deemed a separate business.

EXEMPTIONS:

11. This Bylaw does not apply to:

- (a) ~~non-resident businesses exempted from a licensing requirement by Section 499 of the Municipal Act;~~
- (ab) real estate agents exempted by ~~Section 45~~ of the *Real Estate Services Act*;
- (be) performances, concerts, exhibitions or entertainments the net proceeds of which are devoted to a charitable purpose;
- (cd) performances, concerts, exhibitions, entertainments or concessions held in a licensed theatre or other licensed place; or
- (de) the business of letting or renting not more than two rooms, excluding Bed & Breakfast establishments and Secondary Suites.

LICENSING PERIOD:

12. Except as hereinafter otherwise provided, licences shall be granted for a one year period to commence on the first day of January and to terminate on the 31st day of December, in each and every year.

LICENCE APPLICATION AND FEE:

13. An applicant shall complete the application form supplied by the City for the purpose of issuing licences. The application shall be signed by the owner of the business or their duly authorized agent, provided that in the case of a partnership or multiple owners any one of such partners or owners may apply and such partner or owner applying shall be deemed to be the duly authorized agent of all the partners or owners.

14. The application form shall be delivered to the Licence Inspector and shall be accompanied by the applicable licence fee set out in the current Fees and Charges Bylaw Schedule "A" and an executed consent for criminal record search, when required by the Licence Inspector. In the case of a partnership or multiple owners an executed consent shall be delivered in respect of each partner or owner.

15. No licence fee paid pursuant to this Bylaw shall be refundable.

16. The licence fee prescribed in this Bylaw shall be reduced as follows:

- a. In the first year that a business entity applies for a licence, the licence fee prescribed for that business in Schedule "A": shall be prorated, depending on the date that the business commences:

January 1 to March 31	- 100% of the fee shall apply
April 1 to June 30	- 75% of the fee shall apply
July 1 to September 30	- 50% of the fee shall apply
October 1 to December 31	- 25% of the fee shall apply

- b. The fee for a one day licence shall be set out in the current Fees and Charges Bylaw \$50.00 unless otherwise specified in Schedule "A".

Amended
Bylaw No.
1682, 2002

FEES COLLECTED:

17. All fees collected by the Licence Inspector under this Bylaw shall be paid forthwith to the ~~Treasurer~~Financial Officer of the City who shall deal with the said fees in the manner provided by the ~~Municipal Act~~Community Charter.

ISSUING OF LICENCES:

18. The Licence Inspector is hereby authorized to grant, issue or transfer licences pursuant to this Bylaw where this Bylaw and other City Bylaws regulating building, zoning, health, sanitation and business are and will be complied with by the applicant in respect of the premises.
19. The Licence Inspector is hereby authorized to determine with respect to each application for a licence, what class of business listed in Schedule "A" the application comes within.
20. The Licence Inspector shall, prior to issuing a licence, obtain approval in writing from the Fire Chief, Building ~~Official~~Inspector, ~~Medica~~Environmental Health Officer, Electrical Inspector for the Province of British Columbia and any other official concerned with the administration and enforcement of the City Bylaws referred to in Section 187, but only as required in each case.
21. The Licence Inspector shall not issue a licence for premises where food is prepared, displayed or sold, until the premises have been approved for business by the ~~Environmental~~Medical Health Officer for the Province of British Columbia.

CHANGES AFFECTING LICENCE:

22. A person granted a business licence under this bylaw shall;
 - (a) notify the Licence Inspector of any change in the mailing and/or business address, the classification of the business, the premises in which the business is being carried out, and
 - (b) notify the Licence Inspector when the licence is no longer required.
23. A person holding a business licence under this bylaw where the licence fee for the business licence, as set out in the current Fees and Charges Bylaw, is based on floor area, ground area, number of persons engaged in the business, number of machines or number of rental units, shall notify the Licence Inspector of any change in the floor area, ground area, number of persons engaged in the business, number of machines or number of rental units, before commencing any change, and shall pay to the City any increase in fee or fees resulting from the change before commencing the change.

TRANSFER OF LICENCE:

24. No person shall transfer a business to another person or another premises without obtaining a transfer of the licence.
25. An applicant for transfer of a licence shall pay to the Licence Inspector in advance of obtaining the transfer a fee set out in the current Fees and Charges Bylaw of Ten (\$10.00) Dollars.

26. The Licence Inspector is hereby authorized to refuse to issue a transfer of licence where the premises to which the applicant wishes to transfer the business does not comply with the requirements of this Bylaw or other City Bylaws regulating buildings, zoning, health, and sanitation.

SUSPENSION OF LICENCES:

27. The Licence Inspector may suspend a licence for such period as he may determine, subject to ~~Section 513 of the Municipal Act~~Community Charter.
28. A notice of suspension of licence may be posted by the Inspector upon the premises for which the licence was issued and such notice shall not be removed until the licence is reinstated, the licensee ceases to occupy the premises, or a business other than the one carried on by the licensee is started on the premises.
29. The Licence Inspector may also demand the return of any licence held by the licensee during such period of suspension.

LICENCE TO BE DISPLAYED:

30. The licensee or person in charge or control of premises where the business for which a licence is issued or is carried on, shall at all times keep the licence or licences prominently displayed in the business area of the premises to which the public has access.

LICENCE INSPECTOR:

31. The Council may, by resolution, appoint a person to be the Licence Inspector and may, in addition appoint such persons as Council deems necessary to assist the Licence Inspector in the administration and enforcement of this Bylaw.

INSPECTION:

32. The Licence Inspector is hereby authorized to enter, at all reasonable times, upon any property subject to this Bylaw in order to ascertain whether this Bylaw is being observed.

SECURITIES:

33. Where specified in ~~the current Fees and Charges Schedule "A" of this~~ Bylaw, an applicant for a licence to carry on a non-resident business shall ~~provide a~~ deposit ~~with~~to the Licence Inspector, by way of cash, certified cheque or negotiable securities an amount ~~set out in the current Fees and Charges Bylaw of Five Hundred Dollars (\$500.00)~~. The security shall be given from the date the Licence is issued, and shall be subject to Section ~~19504~~ of the ~~Community Charter-Municipal Act~~.

~~This section does not apply to an itinerant seller who has furnished and maintains security pursuant to the Consumer Protection Act.~~

ADDITIONAL FEES:

Amended
Bylaw No.
1762

34. A person required to be licensed under the provisions of this Bylaw who has failed to renew the Licence prior to the beginning of a licensing period shall pay to the City the following amounts, which amounts shall be in addition to the licence fee.
- (a) In respect of any licence fee paid within thirty days from the beginning of the licensing period, 5% of the licence fee.
 - (b) In respect of any licence fee paid from thirty-one days to sixty days after the date fixed for payment of the licence fee, 10% of the amount of the licence fee.

VIOLATIONS AND PENALTIES:

35. Every person who offends against any of the provisions of this Bylaw, or permits any act or thing to be done in contravention or violation of any provisions of this Bylaw, or neglects to do or refrains from doing anything required to be done by this Bylaw, or does any act or thing which violates any of the provisions of this Bylaw, shall be deemed to have committed an offence under this Bylaw and shall be liable on conviction to a fine of not more than Five Hundred Dollars (\$500.00) and the costs of prosecution. Each day on which an offence continues shall constitute a separate offence.

36. This bylaw is designated under the provisions of Section 264 of the *Community Charter* as a bylaw that may be enforced by means of a ticket in the form prescribed, and in accordance with this bylaw.

376. Schedule "A" and the regulations set out in Schedule "A" in respect of each class of business form a part of and are enforceable in the same manner as this Bylaw.

APPEAL PROCEDURES

387. Any person whose licence has been suspended, or has been refused a licence, or who wishes to appeal a business classification determined by the Licence Inspector, may appeal to Council by giving notice to the Municipal Administrator of the intention to appeal. Such appeal shall be made in writing and shall state in a concise manner the grounds upon which the appeal is made. Council shall appoint a time and place for the hearing of the appeal and may confirm or set aside such decisions made by the Licence Inspector as it may deem fit.

SEVERABILITY

39 If any section, sub-section, clause, phrase or sentence of this bylaw is for any reason held to be invalid by a Court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this bylaw.

4038. The City of Revelstoke Licensing and Regulating Bylaw #1262 and amending Bylaws #1268, #1352, #1379 and #1428 are hereby repealed.

~~39. This Bylaw shall take effect upon the date of its adoption by City Council.~~

READ A FIRST TIME THIS 14th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 1995

READ A SECOND TIME THIS 14th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 1995

READ A THIRD TIME THIS 14th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 1995

ADOPTED THIS 27th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 1995.

CLERK

MAYOR

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the City of Revelstoke Business Licence Bylaw #1503, 1995.

CLERK

CITY OF REVELSTOKE

SCHEDULE "A" TO BYLAW #1503

Every person proposing to carry on or carrying on any trade, business, profession, occupation or calling enumerated hereunder shall, unless otherwise here provided, pay at the time of application for a licence set out in the current Fees and Charges Bylaw and thereafter annually by the first day of January in each year the licence fee set opposite thereto.

1. AGENT FOR OUTSIDE MERCHANT —~~\$150.00~~

Agent for Outside Merchant means any person who, either on his own behalf or as an agent for another, sells, or solicits or takes orders for the sale by retail or wholesale of goods, wares or merchandise to be supplied by any person not carrying on a resident business within the City.

Licence applicants for a business within this classification shall post security as set out in Section 33 of this Bylaw.

2. AMUSEMENT PARK —~~\$100.00~~

Amusement Park means any water slide, miniature golf course, go-kart track, bumper cars or other similar place of entertainment.

Every person holding a licence under this section may also sell by retail without further licence or fee: food, novelties, tobacco, gifts and souvenirs.

3. APPLIANCES OR OTHER SMALL HOUSEHOLD EQUIPMENT REPAIR—~~\$75.00~~

4. ARCADE OR AMUSEMENT CENTRE —~~\$10.00 per machine / minimum \$100.00~~

5. AUCTIONEER

~~(a) — \$150.00~~

~~(b) — If in conjunction with another business — \$60.00~~

6. AUTOMOBILE DEALER

(a) New & Used - ~~\$250.00 & \$40.00 for each additional location.~~

A dealer under this classification may also operate an auto body shop business without any additional licence or fee.

(b) Used and Second Hand - ~~\$150.00~~

7. AUTOMOBILE SERVICE STATIONS

- (a) **Full Service Gasoline Outlet - ~~\$150.00~~**
- (b) **Self-Serve Gasoline Outlet - ~~\$100.00~~**
- (c) **Self-Serve Gasoline Outlet with retail sales area up to 92 sq.m. - ~~\$150.00~~**

The operation of commercial towing is allowed in conjunction with this licence without any additional licence or fee.

8. AUTOMOBILE SPECIALTY REPAIR /AUTO BODY REPAIR /PAINT SHOP ~~\$125.00~~

Specialty Repair Shop means the operation of shops repairing and replacing radiators, mufflers, transmissions and similar motor vehicle components.

Auto Body Repair and/or Paint Shop means every person carrying on the business of doing body repair or restoration work on motor vehicles.

9. AUTOMOBILE TOWING

- (a) **1-2 trucks ~~\$100.00~~**
- (b) **3 trucks and over ~~\$150.00~~**

10. AUTOMOBILE WRECKER - With sale of second hand parts - ~~\$150.00~~

An operator shall be permitted to sell by way of retail and wholesale new automobile accessories without requiring an additional licence or fee. Commercial towing (wrecker service) and automobile storage will also be considered as an adjunct to this classification without any further licence or fee being required, provided that the operator is the same person operating the business of automobile wrecking.

11. BAKERY

- ~~(a) ~~\$100.00~~~~
- ~~(b) ~~when another business is operated in conjunction with the bakery - \$150.00~~~~

12. BANKS AND CREDIT UNIONS

- ~~(a) ~~\$650.00~~~~
- ~~(b) ~~Plus \$150.00 for each additional location.~~~~

Bank means any chartered bank as defined by the Bank Act.

Credit Union means a Credit Union authorized to carry on a business under the Financial Institutions Act.

13. BARBER, BEAUTY PARLOUR, HAIRDRESSER, STYLIST ~~-\$50.00 for first barber/stylist plus \$25.00 for each additional barber/stylist.~~

14. **BED AND BREAKFAST**

- (a) **Residential - up to two bedrooms used as bed and breakfast accommodation**
\$50.00
- (b) **Commercial - ~~\$50.00 plus \$4.00 per bedroom~~ used as bed and breakfast accommodation**

15. **BOOKKEEPING SERVICES ~~-\$50.00~~**

16. **BOWLING ALLEY ~~-\$22.00 for the first five lanes; \$10.00 for each additional lane.~~**

17. **BREWER'S AGENT ~~----- \$70.00~~**

18. **BULK FUEL STORAGE PLANT ~~-\$125.00~~**

19. **BUSINESS OR DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT ~~-\$125.00~~**

20. **BUSINESS OFFICE ~~-\$50.00~~**

Business Office means an office for a business that is not covered by another classification in this Schedule.

21. **CAMPGROUND ~~-\$3.00 for each camping space available for rental.~~**

22. **CARNIVAL/CIRCUS ~~-\$100.00 per day~~**

Each applicant for a licence issued under this classification shall provide to the Licence Inspector proof of ~~\$5~~¹,000,000.00 liability insurance and shall post security as set out in Section 33 of this Bylaw.

23. **CAR WASH**

- (a) **Automatic ~~-\$30.00 for each machine.~~**
- (b) **Coin or manually operated - ~~\$20.00 per bay.~~**

24. **CATERING SERVICE ~~-\$75.00~~**

Catering service means any person supplying food or drink to banquets, parties or other places not in a licensed restaurant. This classification does not apply to those persons holding a business licence for a restaurant or dining room.

25. **CHIMNEY CLEANING SERVICE ~~-\$50.00~~**

Prior to issuance of licence, applications shall be approved by the Fire Chief.

26. **CHRISTMAS TREE SALES ~~-\$50.00~~**

27. **COLD STORAGE LOCKERS OR ICE PLANT ~~-\$60.00~~**

28. CONSULTING SERVICE ~~-\$75.00~~

Consulting Service means a paid consulting business that is not covered by another classification in this Schedule.

29. CONCESSION SALES OR SNACK BAR ~~-\$50.00~~

Concession Sales or Snack Bar means any business in which light refreshments, lunches, confectionery and tobacco, or any one or more of them are served or offered for sale in premises that do not exceed 47 sq. meters.

30. CONTRACTORS

(a) **General Contractor ~~-\$150.00~~**

(b) **Sub Contractor ~~-\$80.00~~**

General Contractor means any person who in the normal course of his business engages three or more sub contractors, who shall also be subject to the licensing requirements of this Bylaw in their specific trade or trades. A General Contractor shall supply upon the request of the Licence Inspector, a list of all sub contractors who the general contractor proposes to engage or engages.

Sub Contractor means any person performing a specific trade.

31. CREDIT BUREAU / COLLECTION AGENCY

~~(a) **\$75.00**~~

~~(b) **Where both a Collection Agency and a Credit Bureau are carried on, the licence fee shall be \$90.00.**~~

32. DANCE ORCHESTRA ~~-\$50.00~~

Dance Orchestra means any person or persons supplying live, recorded or taped music for the entertainment of others.

33. DAY CARE CENTRE ~~-\$50.00~~

Licensees in this classification are subject to the Community Care and Assisted Living Facilities-Act.

34. DELIVERY SERVICE - EXPRESS, FREIGHT OR CARTAGE ~~-\$120.00~~

35. DOG SALON AND/OR PET GROOMING SERVICE ~~-\$50.00~~

36. DRAFTSMAN/GRAPHIC ARTIST ~~-\$50.00 per person~~

37. DRY CLEANER AND/OR LAUNDROMAT ~~-\$130.00~~

38. EXHIBITION, ITINERANT SHOW, SPECIAL EVENT OR ENTERTAINMENT - when held elsewhere than in a licensed theatre or other licensed place ~~-\$100.00 per day~~

39. FRUIT STAND ~~-\$75.00~~

- 40. FUNERAL HOME OR UNDERTAKER ~~—\$100.00~~
- 41. FURNACE/HEATING EQUIPMENT SERVICE AND REPAIR ~~—\$75.00~~
- 42. GARBAGE DISPOSAL AND/OR COLLECTION SERVICE ~~—\$100.00~~
- 43. GUNSMITH ~~—\$50.00~~
- 44. HAWKER, PEDDLER AND HUCKSTER (NON-RESIDENT)
 - (a) Selling by way of invitation or door-to-door ~~—\$100.00~~
 - (b) Soliciting of magazine or periodical subscriptions ~~—\$200.00 plus \$20.00 per salesperson~~
 - (c) Soliciting orders for photographic services to be taken by a person not affiliated with a resident studio ~~—\$150.00 plus \$20.00 per salesperson.~~

Licence applicants for a business within this classification shall post security as set out in Section 33 of this Bylaw.

45. HEALTH SPAS AND BATHS

- ~~(a) \$100.00~~
- ~~(b) Where operated in conjunction with another licensed business in the same premise the licence fee shall be: \$50.00~~

Health Spas and Baths means any building, premises, room, establishment or place in which any vapour, sweat salt, dry or steam bath is given or tanning/toning apparatus is used and the services of an attendant may be provided.

- 46. HOME OCCUPATIONS ~~—\$50.00~~
- 47. HOTEL, MOTEL, AUTO COURT, ROOMING HOUSE, APARTMENT HOUSE, LODGING OR ROOMING HOUSE ~~—\$50.00 plus 4.00 per dwelling unit.~~
- 48. INSURANCE COMPANY/AGENT ~~—\$125.00~~

Means an insurance company or agent authorized to carry on insurance business under the Financial Institutions Act.
- 49. INSURANCE ADJUSTERS ~~—\$80.00~~
- 50. INVESTMENT BROKER, TRUST, LOAN AND MORTGAGE COMPANIES ~~—\$250.00~~
- 51. JANITORIAL, WINDOW, CARPET CLEANING SERVICE ~~—\$75.00~~
- 52. KENNELS OR ANIMAL HOSPITAL ~~—\$100.00~~
- 53. LANDSCAPING, GARDENING OR PLANT NURSERY ~~—\$70.00~~
- 54. LIQUOR SALES

- (a) Licensee Retail Store **\$200.00**
- (b) Liquor Primary Licences **\$200.00**
- (c) Food Primary Licences **\$125.00**
- (d) U/Brew/Uvin Licences **\$125.00**
- (e) Manufacturers Licence **-\$125.00**

55. LOCKSMITH **-\$50.00**

56. MACHINE SHOP, WELDING SHOP & HEAVY EQUIPMENT REPAIR SHOP - **\$125.00**

57. MACHINERY/EQUIPMENT RENTAL/CONTRACTING

- (a) 1 - 2 pieces of equipment - **\$ 80.00**
- (b) 3 or more pieces of equipment - **—\$150.00**

58. MACHINERY/EQUIPMENT SALES AND SERVICE

- (a) Heavy Equipment **\$300.00**
- (b) Light Industrial **\$150.00**
- (c) Small Equipment **\$ 75.00**

No additional licence or fee is required under this classification for rental of machinery/equipment.

59. MAIL ORDER AGENCY **—\$500.00**

Mail Order Agency means a business where orders are taken by any person, either on his own behalf or as an agent for another, for the sale of goods, wares or merchandise kept in stock for retail sale by such person or his principals outside the City, or where such a business is carried on in conjunction with the business of a retail or wholesale and retail trader or merchant.

60. MANUFACTURED HOME SALES **—\$150.00**

61. MANUFACTURER / PROCESSING PLANTS

- (a) 1 - 10 employees **—\$125.00**
- (b) 11 - 25 employees **—\$300.00**
- (c) over 25 employees **—\$500.00**
- (d) pulpmill or refinery **—\$1000.00**
- (e) concrete plant **—\$250.00**

62. MOBILE HOME PARK **—\$7.00 for each space available for renting or leasing. Minimum fee \$50.00.**

63. MOBILE RETAIL SALES AND/OR ITINERANT FOOD PREMISES (RESIDENT)

- (a) ITINERANT SELLER **—\$100.00**

Itinerant Seller means a person(s) not having a place of business within the City of Revelstoke and who sells goods on private property on an intermittent basis.

There shall be no attachments or service connections to the property.

(b) MOBILE FOOD VENDORS ~~—\$100.00~~

Mobile Food Vendor means a vendor who travels throughout the City in a motorized conveyance and sells food items.

Mobile Food Vendors shall not remain at any one location for more than two (2) days in each week of operation.

(c) MOBILE FOOD VENDORS - NON-MOTORIZED ~~—\$60.00~~

Mobile Food Vendors in this classification either push or pedal their goods.

64. NEWSPAPER PUBLISHER AND PRINTER ~~—\$125.00~~

Fees under this classification are applicable to any newspaper where the publisher's place of business is within the City, regardless of where the paper is actually or physically printed and the licensee may sell newspapers by retail from his premises or by carrier without an additional licence or fee.

65. NURSING HOME OR PRIVATE HOSPITAL ~~—\$100.00~~

Persons caring for not more than two patients shall not be required to take out or hold a licence or pay a fee under this classification.

66. PAWNBROKER ~~—\$220.00~~

67. PHOTOGRAPHER/PHOTO FINISHER

~~(a) **\$50.00**~~

~~(b) **Where the person also holds a retail sales licence \$40.00.**~~

Where the person does not fall under this classification see Hawker, Peddler, Huckster Classification - 44(c).

68. PIANO TUNING ~~—\$50.00~~

69. POOL HALL OR BILLIARD TABLES ~~—\$10.00 per table, minimum fee of \$100.00~~

70. PRINTER ~~—\$80.00~~

71. PROFESSIONS

~~(a) **\$125.00 each**~~

Professions means and includes the carrying on of a business of a personal service to the public that requires as a condition, precedent to carrying on the business, a licence or other statutory authorization and which is governed by a special act. This includes service by accredited public accountants, certified general accountants, chartered accountants, notary public, industrial accountants, aerologists, architects, barristers and solicitors, chiropractors, dental technicians and surgeons, medical doctors, radiologists,

neurologists, psychiatrists, psychologists, pharmacists, registered psychiatric nurses, naturopathic surgeons, chartered physiotherapists, registered physiotherapists, podiatrists, veterinarians, engineers (chemical, civil, consulting, electrical, geological, industrial, mechanical, metallurgical, mining, professional and structural), financial consultants, and surveyors. This fee is payable by each person engaged in the business who holds professional qualifications listed above.

(b) where a pharmacy is operated in conjunction with a retail store an additional licence fee ~~of \$75.00~~ shall be charged.

72. RADIO BROADCASTING ~~-\$200.00~~

73. REAL ESTATE SALES OFFICE ~~-\$150.00~~

74. RECREATION VEHICLE DEALER ~~-\$125.00~~

This classification includes servicing and repair of recreation vehicles.

Amended
Bylaw
No. 1768

75. RESTAURANT, CAFÉ, COFFEE SHOP, DINING ROOM, DRIVE IN
RESTAURANT, TAKE OUT RESTAURANT - ~~\$100.00~~ except where an establishment possesses a licence issued pursuant to the Liquor Control and Licensing Act, then the Licence fee will be in accordance with Section 54 of this Schedule.

76. RETAIL STORE

- (a) 92 sq.m. or less of retail floor area ~~—————\$100.00~~
- (b) 93 sq.m. to 185 sq.m. of retail floor area ~~—————\$140.00~~
- (c) 186 sq.m. to 464 sq.m. of retail floor area ~~—————\$200.00~~
- (d) 465 sq.m. to 650 sq.m. of retail floor area ~~—————\$300.00~~
- (e) 651 sq.m. to 928 sq.m. of floor space ~~—————\$400.00~~
- (f) 929 sq.m. and up ~~—————\$500.00~~

77. SCHOOLS ~~-\$50.00~~

This classification includes driving, hairdressing, music, dancing, karate, modelling and similar schools.

78. SECONDARY SUITE

79. SECONDHAND DEALER ~~-\$100.00~~

8079. SHOE REPAIR ~~-\$50.00~~

810. SIGN MANUFACTURING, INSTALLATION, REPAIR, LEASING OR SALES -
~~\$80.00~~

821. SIGN PAINTING ~~-\$50.00~~

832. TAILOR OR DRESSMAKER ~~-\$50.00~~

843. TRANSPORTATION

(a) **Taxi, Limousine or Passenger Transportation** ~~\$50.00 for the first vehicle and \$15.00 for each additional vehicle.~~

(b) **Air Transportation** ~~—Cargo, Express, Freight, Charter or Passenger—~~
~~\$125.00~~

854. TELEPHONE ANSWERING SERVICE ~~-\$50.00~~

865. THEATRE, AMUSEMENT HALLS OR OTHER PLACE OF ASSEMBLY

This Section shall include drive-in theatre, amusement hall, concert hall, music hall, opera house, rink, amusement park, moving picture theatre, bingo hall, or other place of amusement, entertainment or exhibition. The following fees apply:

(a) **Seating capacity of 249 or less** - ~~————\$100.00~~

(b) **Seating capacity of 250 - 499** ~~————\$180.00~~

(c) **Seating capacity of 500 - 974** ~~————\$250.00~~

(d) **Seating capacity of 975 - + + +** ~~————\$460.00~~

Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 12 and 16 the fees for this Section may be pro-rated for a licence period of six (6) months, three (3) months, one (1) month or one day ~~but in no case shall the licence fee be less than \$25.00.~~ The period requested shall be indicated by the applicant on the application form.

876. TRAVEL SERVICE ~~-\$80.00~~

887. U-DRIVE CAR, TRAILER AND/OR TRUCK RENTAL AND LEASING SERVICE ~~-\$80.00~~

898. UPHOLSTERY, FURNITURE AND/OR CABINET MAKING OR WOODWORKING ~~-\$80.00~~

~~90. VACATION RENTAL~~

9189. VENDING MACHINES ~~-\$7.00 per machine~~

Vending Machine means any machine or device operated by, or requiring for operation thereof, the insertion therein of any slug or coin, for the purpose of selling or dispensing of any goods, wares or merchandise, or for the purpose of music, games, amusement or service.

920. WAREHOUSE, STORAGE WAREHOUSE, BONDED STORAGE

(a) **up to 465 sq.m. total floor area** ~~————\$100.00~~

(b) **over 465 sq.m. total floor area** ~~————\$125.00~~

931. WHOLESALE DEALER

~~(a) ———\$150.00~~

~~(b) ———with retail licence, an additional \$60.00~~

Wholesale dealer means any person who carries on the business of dealing in any commodity by selling such commodity to retail dealers or to other wholesale dealers or to contractors or to manufacturers for resale or for use in their business.

942. UNCLASSIFIED OR OTHERWISE UNPROVIDED FOR ~~—\$50.00~~

Unclassified or Otherwise Unprovided for means every person carrying on within the City of Revelstoke, any business, trade, occupation, employment or calling not herein before enumerated, or who enters into any or carries on any contract, performs any work or finishes any material.